Waste Management You can
count On!

331-HAUL (4285)

Winkler MB, R6W 4A4
204-331-4285

Attention: Cory Swizter, Environmental Approvals Date: May 27, 2016
RE: Request for Revision to our Licence #2990

Penner Waste Inc. would like to request a review and some revisions to our current license in regards to the
2015 annual report findings. As per discussions it was recommended to Penner Waste Inc. to request revisions
or removal of the following Clauses:

1. Review of Clause #5 - after removal or revision of certain clauses.

2. Removal of Clause #15 - with respect to the groundwater please refer to the Samson engineering
groundwater interim report, there is no groundwater monitoring to be done as there are no wells and
typically no water to test. Please refer to report to support evidence of no impact to ground water

3. Review or revise wording of Clause #24 - C: N ratio is a continuous battle to achieve with what we have
for readily available feedstocks and Penner Waste constantly strives to meet this criteria.
4. Rewording of Clause #25 - to include or update with saw dust, slaughterhouse (“Non — SRM”), such as

Winkler Meats

5. “ICI Agricultural by-products” for the feed stocks, from the following facilities:

Tru North, Carman — animal manure and undigested feed from intestines

Landmark feeds, Rosenort — spoiled, extracted, flushed or floor sweepings from animal feed or seed

Delmar Commodities, Hwy 3 — same as Landmark Feeds

Hi Pro, Carman — same as Landmark Feeds

Spens. Bros, Winkler — store front retail meat shop (“NOT slaughterhouse) butcher scraps, trim and wrap

off cuts.

Kroekers — Potatoes, onions, other vegetables and plant materials

Inclusion of wildlife mortalities for occasional road Kills.

6. Clause #29 a) - removal of daily temperature measurements to account for weekends and when facility
is not staffed. Revision for the moisture monitoring.

7. Clause #29 b) — removal or revision to the monthly measurements of metals

8. Clause #24 — removal of the carbon to nitrogen ratio

9. Confirmation that chemical samples for 29 c) are consistent with CCME requirements.

10. Would like to request Oil Recycling, e-waste and household hazardous waste collection site be added to
our license. To also include batteries, and paint.

11. Some minor word changes requested to our license; instead of Roto Chopper grinder machine can it be
phrased as a horizontal grinder, because there are many different Brand names of grinders out, there.

12. Confirmation as to whether our license meets the criteria for the new regulations coming out in regards
to a licensed Transfer station requirements.

13. Revision to our groundwater monitoring installation of wells and monitoring process.

Sincerely awaiting your response
Barb Penner

Vice President
Penner Waste Inc.



